About me

Document: Curriculum vitae

School Education

06/1993 – 09/1982 Secondary schools No. 190 and 20, in Baku, Azerbaijan

General Qualification for University Entrance

University Education

07/2007 – 04/2002 University of Cologne

Cologne, Germany

Field of study: Political Science

Focus: Caucasus, Central Asia, European Energy Security, International

Politics

Graduation as Doctor

09/2001 – 04/1999 University of Cologne

Cologne, Germany

Field of study: Political Science, Anglo-American and East European

History

Focus: International Politics, European Integration and Energy Security,

Caucasus and Central Asia

07/2001 Graduation as Master (M.A.)

03/1999 – 10/1997 Saarland University

Saarbrücken, Germany

Field of study: Postgraduate study course "European Integration" Focus: Legal and Political Aspects of European Integration

07/1997 – 09/1993 Baku State University

Baku, Azerbaijan

Field of study: International Relations and International Law

Focus: International Politics

Minor subject: Translator / Interpreter for the German language

07/1997 Graduation as Bachelor (BA)

Professional Background

Today – 01/2009 Freelance interpreter and translator for the Russian, Azerbaijani and

German language in Berlin

Sworn by the Berlin Regional Court as generally sworn interpreter and

authorised translator for the courts and notaries of Berlin (Russian and

Azerbaijani language)

01/2007 Sworn as generally sworn interpreter for the Regional Court District of

Kiel (Russian language)

11/2006 Authorised as sworn translator for documents in Azerbaijan by the

Higher Regional Court Schleswig

09/2006 Sworn as generally sworn interpreter for the Regional Court District of

Kiel (Azerbaijani language)

08/2007 – 07/2005 Institute of Social Sciences at the Christian-Albrechts-University of

Kiel

Kiel, Germany

Working as research assistant as part of the project "Razkaz", funded by

Volkswagen Foundation

11/2002 – 03/2002 Stiftung Zentrum für Türkeistudien [Center for Turkish Studies

Foundation]
Essen, Germany
Working as an intern

Focus areas: Research and preparation of scientific publications

07/2005 – 03/2001 Freelance employee at the interpretation and translation agency

"Ultramar" in Hamm (for Azerbaijani language)

Further Education Professional

03/2008 – 11/2007 Practice-oriented management seminar

Steuer- und Wirtschaftsakademie (SWA) GmbH [Tax and Business

Academy], Kiel

07/2003 – 05/2003 Study of International Security Issues

George C. Marshall European Center for Security Studies

College of International and Security Issues "Leaders for the 21st Century" Course Garmisch-Partenkirchen, Germany

Non-professional English general course, distance learning, Institute for Learning

Systems [ILS], Hamburg, Germany

Special knowledge

Foreign languages English (good knowledge)

Russian (advanced working knowledge) Turkish (advanced working knowledge)

Azerbaijani (mother tongue)
Kumyk (very good knowledge)
Turkmen (good knowledge)
Gagauz (very good knowledge)
Iraqi Turkmen (very good knowledge)
Persian (sound basic knowledge)

PC knowledge Common office applications

Use of Internet and e-mail

Scholarships Scholarship of the German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD) –

(04/1999 - 08/1997)

Scholarship of the Friedrich Ebert Foundation -(06/2002 - 05/2005)